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          Item #5 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
May 9, 2011 
 
To:  Transportation Planning Board 
 
From:  Ronald F. Kirby 
  Director, Department of 
  Transportation Planning 
 
RE:  Steering Committee Actions 
 
At its meeting of May 6, 2011, the TPB Steering Committee approved the following 
resolutions: 
 

 TPB SR16-2011 on an amendment to the FY2011-2016 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) that is exempt from the air quality conformity 
requirement to fund the Capital Beltway South Side Transit Study and six 
Highway Projects, as requested by the Maryland Department of 
Transportation (MDOT). 
 

 TPB SR17-2011 on an amendment to the FY2011-2016 Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP) that is exempt from the air quality conformity 
requirement to include the 11th Street Bridges and Interchange 
Reconstruction Projects, as requested by the District Department of 
Transportation (DDOT). 

 
The TPB Bylaws provide that the Steering Committee “shall have the full authority to 
approve non-regionally significant items, and in such cases it shall advise the TPB of its 
action.” 
 
 






















